
:e.(6"Y. Ie.ir.C): 

 (USMS) 

rviSI;I:e.e:lerc):mr-tnliSMS1 
t(usms); Fet61:(en<C1:(e<n<9 

RE: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 10/26 & 111/5; BOS 
Tuesday, October 25, 2022 1:03:51 PM 
SGB Boston to I=I10-26.odf 

oston to i=' ,=1.0-26.odf 
SGB Ito  Bos  11-5.odf 
10-26-2022 8f. 11-5-22.docx  

From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

USMS  ICICL I USL5_ 

After further review, 
This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment 
for this security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Breyer (ret.) 
DATE(S): Oct. 26 and Nov. 5, 2022 transportation to/from the Boston Logan International 
Airport 
LOCATION: Boston, MA 
ASSIGNED: 
CIRCUIT: 1st  
DISTRICT: D/MA 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
Contact Info: 
:CUM: (nr<C1:  MUR< 

   
p,usdoj.gov  æteaær.:roxmaat~  

   
Re ards,   

ssis an le nspec or 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
c: 

n 

cle,:le.-CP.tC1 

:clte:Ic1-(r.c?:mCnn 
   
 @usdoj.gov 
   

ene 

From (@supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 4:04 PM 
To:   USMS) ~@usms.doj.gov>          'p  su  p re m ecou rt. gov> Cc:    
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 10/26 & 111/5; BOS 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached USMS assistance request regarding Justice Breyer's security details on 10/26 
and 11/5. Can you confirm that these security details have been reassessed and that USMS 
assistance can be provided? If so, can you please provide the contact information of the USMS 
personnel assigned? 
Thank you for your assistance, 

ei6r.cen(C1: W.17:(F1 
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To: i@usdoj.goy)  l e"  
CIZ7NEI 

Cc: Wusdoj.goy>; @usdoj.goyr  (-

 

jPsupremecourt.goy> 
Subject: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 10/26 & 111/5; BOS 
Chiefs, 
Please see attached USMS assistance request for 10/26 and 11/5 in Boston. 
Thank you, 

(Cell) 
(Desk) 
(Operations Center) 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United 
States, and are not "agency records" under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No such records 
may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme Court of the 
United States. 

MI(61:(1,1O1(C1 

Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543 

0,1(61:11,1171(C1 Cell) 
;Desk) 
;Operations Center) 

u ore m ecou rt.goy 
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

From: C. C. psupremecourt.gov>  
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 12:28 PM 

M1(61: (DIUI(C): (blelf, 1 

Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543 

usdoj.gov> 
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VSMS) 
13(71(E1 01rINCIAITIFI 

D'ONC1:0117lin ïusms'l 

CIRCUIT: 1st 
DISTRICT: D/MA 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
DATE(S): November 16-17, 2022 
LOCATION: New York, NY 
ASSIGNED: O*61:01171(Clablel(F) 

• 11/17 "Mticket from NYC to DC 
• 11/20 - Flight from DC to BOS 

While in el61:(DICI<C1:(01<7:<9 

From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

kusmse5""ne"'ne kUSMSl. 

rehrevemciatwom  USMSl;  immoneemblenusmst ime.oxn<crmi0 I  (tisms  
RE: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 11/16-11/17 & 11/20 
Monday, November 7, 2022 9:35:20 PM 
11-16 Fliaht.odf 
11-171d:0(7)(E) kit 
11-20 Fliaht.odf 
11-16-22 thru 11-17-22 8t 11-20-22.docx 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignment 
for this security request. 
3 separate segments: 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ Breyer (ret.) 
DATE(S): November 16, 2022 
LOCATION: Boston, MA 
ASSIGNED: (bleMIUNCIAIRKFI 

CIRCUIT: 2nd 
DISTRICT: S/NY 
DATE(S): November 20, 2022 
LOCATION: Boston, MA 
ASSIGNED:p.c. 
CIRCUIT: 1st 
DISTRICT: D/MA 
INSPECTORS, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
Chiefs, 
Please see below and attached for more information regarding Justice Breyer's travel to NYC. 
Attached: 

• 11/16 — Flight from BOS to NYC 
011(51:01171(ClableNEI o 

MICI:Col0I<C1:0)101{9 

Thank you, 
[D1{61: 031(71(CI:ODICIfF1 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
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 usdoj.gov 

From: @supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 7:53 AM 
To: (USMS) @usms.doj.gov> 
Cc: psupremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 11/16-11/17 & 11/20 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached USMS assistance request regarding Justice Breyer's travel to NYC and return 
to Boston. 
Thank you, 

Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543 

(Cell) 
(Desk) 
(Operations Center) 

Dsupremecourt.gov 
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
DATE(S): Nov. 30 & Dec. 9, 2022 
LOCATION: Boston, MA 
ASSIGNED: 
CIRCUIT: 1st 
DISTRICT: D/MA 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
Contact Info:      rousuou7mcuom7)(7) '@usdoj.gov 

      
Regards, 
[C1{67.[C1-[7:-IC):ICI-17:{71 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 

[C))67[IC)-(71-)C1 

kusdoj.gov 
From:Ice  lc, ,cmc tae)   s u p re m e co u rt .gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 8:15 AM 
To: ,t7{m USMS) 
Cc: 

  
j[C)i7,tE) p@supremecourt.gov> 

  

usms.doj.gov> 

To: 
UJSMS)  

(usms)  
From: 

Cc: mre lee[lcure)[e[re) I  WSMS1 
Subject: RE: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 11/30 & 12/9 I Boston, MA 
Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 4:36:42 AM 
Attachments: 11-30-22 8f. 12-9-22.docx 

SGB  Bos  to DC 11-30.odf 
:os  to DC 11-30.odf 

usms.doj.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 11/30 & 12/9 I Boston, MA 
Chiefs, 
We have received an update regarding Justice and 
12/9 -  ,ble:ODU7)(C)  departing  DCA  at arriving at BOS at 
Thank you for your assistance, 

[C1(61:(bU7)(C):(bU7)(71 

Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543 

(Cell) 
(Desk) 

[cue[mu7)<c) light from  DCA  to BOS on 12/9. 
[OU-7U!) 

eel:Wee) 
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(Operations Center) 
tue.,ez  suoremecourt.gov 
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

  psupremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 8:57 AM 

    
pusdoj.gov>    usdoj.gov)  <        

Cc: r, psupremecourtgov> 
usdoj.gov> 

Subject: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 11/30 & 12/9 I Boston, MA 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached USMS assistance request for Boston, MA on 11/30 and 12/9. Also attached 
are Justice and flight information. 
Thank you for your assistance, 

Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543 

(Cell) 
(Desk) 
(Operations Center) 

mine' enePs  upremecourt.gov 
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

LUOJ.5.1 
tuslsyl:ns:(ecmc):(een9 IUSMS  

[(USMS 
RE: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 12/14, 12/15, 12/18, 12/20 I Boston, MA 
Friday, December 9, 2022 2:46:27 PM 
12-14 12-15 12-18 12-20.docx 

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
DATE(S): Dec. 14, 15, 18, & 20, 2022 
LOCATION: Boston, MA 
ASSIGNED: 
CIRCUIT: 1St 
DISTRICT: D/MA 
SECURITY LEVEL: 

Contact Info: 
'@usdoj.gov 

Regards, 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: 
C.{ p usdoj.gov  

rO1(61:0);(71(C):(belfn 

:Dltr.t,E] 

From: ime:Icnc):leiri9 @supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 3:44 PM 
To: USMS) < cltrt,E1 @usms.doj.gov> 
Cc: r",-,  supremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 12/14, 12/15, 12/18, 12/20 l 
Boston, MA 

Chiefs, 

Please see attached USMS assistance request regarding Justice Breyer travel to and from Boston, MA 
on 12/14, 12/15, 12/18, & 12/20. 

Thank you for your assistance, 
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Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543 

(Cell) 
(Desk) 
(Operations Center) 

supremecourt.gov 

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
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(01(61:011714C1:684714F1 Pusdoi.gov 

REQUESTOR: 
DATE(S): 
LOCATION: 
ASSIGNED: 
CIRCUIT: 
DISTRICT: N/CA 
SECURITY LEVEL: 

SCOTUS PD for SCJ Breyer (ret.) 
Dec. 23 & Jan 9-10 
San Francisco, CA 

I(USMS1 
VUSMS;Immiblexcl:«847xm IIRJSMS1; rusms,  

r - tusmst  j(USMS);  
RE: USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 12/23 thru 1/10 I Boston, MA I San Francisco, CA 
Wednesday, December 7, 2022 4:50:07 AM 
Travel Reservation December 23 for teelabliM{C1 bdf 
Travel Reservation January 10 for leMen{C' Jodf 
Travel Reservation December 23 for STEPHEN BREYER.odf 
Travel Reservation January 10 for STEPHEN BREYER.pdf 
12-23-2022 thru 1-10-23.docx 
jmage001.loq 
iMstqe021M1 

From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

0.171(Clablele. 

Inspectors, please see the CA RON address below: 

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
DATE(S): Dec. 23, 2022 
LOCATION: Boston, MA 
ASSIGNED: 
CIRCUIT: 1St 
DISTRICT: D/MA 
SECURITY LEVEL: 

Contact Info: 

orgete7uctommin 

Contact Info: 

ll be covering the December 23 Airport transport. 
:olembliT4c1:0117101 
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ens nen — ill cover the January 9 event and January 10 airport transport. 

(USMS) 

Chiefs, 

I've received more information regarding Justice Breyer's travel to California. Justice and 0,1(61:11,1171(C) 

plan to reside with while in CA. 
101{61:0,1O1(C1 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: :cue: enzrnnol 

pusdoj.gov 

lebuslabluel 

From: @supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 3:44 PM 
To: (USMS)  

  
 @usms.doj.gov>             

Cc: psupremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance Requested; Justice Breyer, 12/23 thru 1/10 I Boston, MA I 
San Francisco, CA 

Chiefs, 

Please see attached USMS assistance request regarding Justice Breyer's upcoming travel from 
Boston, MA to CA. 

Thank you for your assistance, 

ienrninc: nenrnn,. 
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Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543 

   

(Cell) 
(Desk) 
(Operations Center) 

suoremecourt.gov 
          0:(61:(DICI<C1:(01ell  
    

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
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Show Differences 0  Compose Cancellation Request 

United States Marshals Service SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS RESOURCES 

FROM ibX6); (bX7XF) 

U.S. Department of Justice REQUEST FOR 

APPROVED 

TO: Program Manager 
Operational Division (JSD, ISD, PSD, etc.):  JSD 

United States Marshal, Chief Deputy, or designee 

District: District of Colorado Circuit:10 

1.Detail Name: 12/24/22 - SCJ Airport Move 

(For WITSEC use W.C. No.; For Extraditions use Case No.; 
For Trials, use Case Title, Docket No., and Judge's Name) 

2.Location of Detail: 
Host District: 
Overseas Travel?: 

amembimel 

District of Colorado 
No 

Circuit:10 

3.Starting Date: 12/24/2022 Ending Date:  12/24/2022 Number of Days/Weeks: 
(mm/dd/yyyy) (mm/dd/yyyy) 

Request for Resources Page 1 of 8 

4.Description: 
Program Type: 
Detail Type: 

ESU / SOG: 

Court Security 
Protection Detail - Supreme Court 
Justices 

2024-USMS-001023 082 of 133 FINAL b)(7)(E) 



Request for Resources Page 2 of 8 

Case Type: 
Brief Description of Detail: (Based upon the complexity, national importance, 
or threat level of an assignment, the Operational Division may require the 
submission of additional supportint documentation) 
[ The U.S. Supreme Court Police Department (SCPD) has 
requested the U.S. Marshals Service (USMS) to provide a limited 
protective service detail (PSD) for U.S. Supreme Court Associate 
Justice (SCJ) Neil Gorsuch during his personal travel to Colorado 
on 12/24/2022. The Justice is expected to be travelling 

The Justice will be in arriving in 
Colorado on 12/24/2022 and will depart 01/02/2023, but USMS 
assistance is only requested on 12/24/2022. 

Per SCPD Request, the Judicial Security Division will provide a 
PSD for SCJ Gorsuch only on 12/24/22 upon his flight arrival. The 
PSD will escort SCJ Gorsuch"' from his arriving flight at 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I Airport and drive them to the 

USMS involvement will end 
once SCJ Gorsuch leavere) 

5.No. of Defendants in Total No. of No. USMS In-Custody 
custody: Defendants: Witnesses: 

 
(b)(7)(E) 

 

6.Reported Threats: 

 

7.Has the Operational Plan been submitted? Yes 

8.Host/Trial District Information: 
No. of District DUSMs on Special Assignment: 
No. of In-District DUSMs committed to staff this detail 

 
@X7XE) 

9.Are you requesting Out-of-District Assistance? (check one)  No 
No. of DUSMs SDUSMs Admin. 

10.Will you accept GS-082 (DUSMs) / GS-1802 (DEOs)? (check one)  Yes 

11.Will the detail incur ovrimP9  (check one) 
Scheduled Detail Hours b)(7)(E) Scheduled Days:  Mon.-Fri. 
Overtime Estimate Computation:  

Hourly Rate Subtotal No. DUSMS No. Days TOTAL 

ifsb)(7)(E) 2024-USMS-001023 083 of 133 FINAL 
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Request for Resources 
 

Detail OT 
hours 

        

In-District 0 x 0 = $0.00 x 0 x 0 = $0.00 
(1811) 

           

In-District 
(082/1802) 

0 

Hourly Rate 

x 0 

Detail OT 
hours 

= $0.00 

Subtotal 

x 0 

No. DUSMs 

x 0 

No. Days 

= $0.00 

TOTAL 

Out-of- 0 x 0 = $0.00 x 0 x 0 = S0.00 
District 
(1811) 

           

Out-of- 
District 

0 x 0 = $0.00 x 0 x 0 = $0.00 

Page 3 of 8 

(082/1802) 

12.Will the detail incur per diem? (check one) 
Per Diem Estimate Computation:  

Daily Rate No. of Days Subtotal No. DUSMS TOTAL 
In-District 0 x 0 = $0.00 x 0 = $0.00 

Daily Rate No. of Days Subtotal No. DUSMS TOTAL 
Out-of- 0 x 0 = $0.00 x 0 = $0.00 
District 

13.Will the detail incur guard expense? (check one) 
Are these guards being used as backfill? (check one) 

In-District 
Hourly Rate Detail Hours Subtotal No. Guards No. Days TOTAL 

0 x  0 = $0.00 x 0 x 0 = $0.00 

Out-of-District 
Hourly Rate Detail Hours Subtotal No. Guards No. Days TOTAL 

0 x 0 = $0.00  x 0 x 0 =  $0.00 

14.Will the detail incur other expenses? (check one) Yes 
Expense: $648.00 
Description: See box 15 

15.DEPUTY REPORTING INFORMATION/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 
City/District Location: 
Reporting Date/Time: 

Detail Supervisor: 
Detail Supervisor Phone: 

IbX6): eXne) 

12/24/2022 
(mm/dd/y-yyy) 

0>X6): @X7XC): (b)(7)(F) 

Per Diem Rate: 
Hotel Name:N/A 

Hotel Telephone: 

CO 

(hour) 

Special Instructions/Other related information: 
@X6): @X7XC): IbX7XE): @)ÇXF) 

************************** 

:b;.(6): (b)Oe): (beXE); (bX7XF) 
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TOTAL TRAVEL: $0 
OT: rate x s = 
Guards: $0 
Total @X7XE) 

(bX7XE) 

0:0C7XE) 

@We) 

Wait for SCJ arrival (expected approx. 

@X7XE) 

Drive SCJ to (bX7XE) 

Request for Resources Page 4 of 8 

TOTAL TRAVEL: $0 
OT:i rate x hrs = 
Guar s: $0 
Total: 

(bX6); (bX7XC); (b)(7XE); (bX7XF) 

(bX7XE) 

D/CO GRAND TOTAL: $648 

         

Detailed Itinerary: 

Saturday, December 24 

Total OT hours: @)C7XE) hours I 

Special Equipment or Personnel Required: 

'CERTIFICATION SECTION 

I certify that the above manpower/funds will be expended only on the above-captioned detail. 

 
@X6); @X7e): @X7XF") 

  
12/12/2022 

          
Signature of U.S. Marshal, Chief Deputy or designee Date 

APPROVED FUNDING SECTION 

16. Approval for Out-of-District Assistance? (check one) No 
Type/Number of Personnel Required: No. of DUSMs SDUSMs Admin. 
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Request for Resources Page 5 of 8 

17. Approval for overtime?  (check one) Yes 
Scheduled Detail HoursrE) J Scheduled Days:  Mon.-Fri. 
Overtime Estimate Computation:  

Hourly Detail OT Subtotal No. DUSMS No. Days TOTAL 
Rate hours 

In-District 0 x  0 = $0.00 
(1811) 

In-District  0 x 0 = $0.00 
(082/1802) 

x 0 x 0 = $0.00 

x 0 x 0 = $0.00 

Hourly Detail OT Subtotal No. DUSMs No. Days TOTAL 
Rate hours 

Out-of- 0 x  0 = $0.00 
District 
(1811) 

Out-of- 0  x  0 = $0.00 
District 
(082/1802) 

18.Approval for per diem? (check one)  No 
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

19.Approval for guard expense? (check one)  No 
In-District 

Hourly Rate Detail Hours Subtotal No. Guards No. Days TOTAL 
0 x 0 =  $0.00  x 0 x 0 = $0.00 

Out-of-District 
Hourly Rate Detail Hours Subtotal No. Guards No. Days TOTAL 

0 x 0 = $0.00 x 0 x 0 = $0.00 

x 0 x 0 = $0.00 

x 0 x 0 = $0.00 

20. Approval for detail other expenses? (check one) Yes 
Expense: $648.00 
Description: See breakdown on block 15 

TOTAL REQUESTED FUNDS $648.00 
TOTAL APPROVED FUNDS $648.00 
APPROVAL LEVEL REQUIRED UST 
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D/CO 
$648 overtime runamg approvea 
No travel funding approved 
No guard funding approved 

(bX6); @We); @ME); 0,X7XF) 

Request for Resources Page 6 of 8 

OST APPROVAL SECTION 

THIS ASSIGNMENT IS: 

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED BY: 

COMMENTS: 

APPROVED 

0:4(6): (bxnp: rox-ixF) 

The supplemental funding request; 
"12/24/22 — SCJ Airport Move, 
0,X6): eX7Xci CO"  has been approved at the 
level indicated. Any JSD authorized 
overtime and/or guard funding is valid 
only during the time-frame specified 
above. 

DATE: 12/13/2022 

Fiscal Year: 2023 
Fund Code: @ME) 

Special Assignment Number: 
Imp 

To charge your Overtime and Guard 
hours in WebTA,  use the district's 
codes: 
Org Code 2: 
Org Code 4: (Include the 
District #)  
Project Code: 

To charge your travel in E2, use 
JSD's codes: 
Org Code 2: 
Org Code 4: 
Project Code 

Funds control will rest upon the 
supervisor that approves the final E2 

l(b)(7)(E) 2024-USMS-001023 087 of 133 FINAL 
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Request for Resources Page 7 of 8 

Travel document and/or the webTA 
document for participating DUSMs. 
The amount of travel, overtime, and 
guard funding (if applicable) approved 
by OSB on the JSD USM-535 should 
not be exceeded without prior 
authorization from OSB. To exceed 
the amount approved may place the 
project code in the negative. Please 
ensure adequate cost accountability 
controls are in place that provide direct 
oversight of your special assignment 
funding burn-rate in order to remain 
within the approved funding 
authorization. For any supporting 
personnel traveling, please ensure the 
Special Assignment Number is 
recorded on their E2 travel 
authorization/approval. 
An After Action Report (AAR) must be 
completed and submitted to your 
Regional Chief within 7 business days 
of the assignment's completion. 
Notify the JSD Operations 
Support Branch immediately 
via e-mail when there is a 
change in status or 
disposition in your JSD 
funded event. 

COST SUPERVISOR APPROVAL SECTION 

THIS ASSIGNMENT IS: 

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED BY: DATE: 

COMMENTS: 

Ir  PROGRAM MANAGER APPROVAL SECTION 
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Request for Resources Page 8 of 8 

THIS ASSIGNMENT IS: 

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED BY: DATE: 

COMMENTS: 

n' ASSISTANT DIRECTOR APPROVAL SECTION 

THIS ASSIGNMENT IS: 

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED BY: DATE: 

COMMENTS: 

IbX7XE) 

l(b)(7)(E) 2024-USMS-001023 089 of 133 FINAL 



arriving at 

Departing flight: lammemel departing DEN at arriving at 
(bX6);(b)(1XC);(b)(7XE) 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: (01(51:0117NCI:OefiNFI 

DATE: July 9, 2024 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Breyer 

Justice and will be traveling to ""'""" ID from Friday, July 19th through 
Tuesday, July 23rd. Justice Breyer has requested USMS security support for the below locations 
and dates. I will provide more information as it is received. 

Friday, July 19, 2024 

mcoefel TBD hrs Security detail for Justice and 
Boston Logan International Airport. 

'departing BOS at 

         
from  011e1.0117e1     to                 
         
   arriving at DEN at            

(SCI 

0,1e1:01171(C1 Security assistance for Justice and 
during a flight transfer.  
Arriving «flight:  ""ne' 
DEN at T̀  

at Denver International Airport 

departing BOS at 

Note: USMS assistance is not being requested ir. 0,1(61:01UKCI ID on 7/19.   

Tuesday, July 23, 2024 

TBD hrs Security assistance for Justice and 

departing 

  
(bX6);(bX7XC) 0,1(6)31,117/M1 at   (bX6);(bX7XC) 

(bX6);(b)(7XC);(bX7XE) arriving at SLC at MIUKEI 

 

Note: Justice and (1'.«;;  "" will arrive at (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) 
   

(Driver contact information TBD.)  

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 
United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No 
such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme 
Court of the United States. 
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Airport to MA 
0301:101171(C) departing SLC atr 

menerrei 

Security assistance for Justice and 
Airport during a flight transfer. 
Arriving flight: 
SLC at 

O*61:01171(C) at Salt Lake City International 
(b)(6); (bX7XC); (b)7XE) arriving at departing 

Departing flight: (b1(61: 0,1171(C1 departing SLC ate arriving at BOS 

     
Security detail for Justice and  me:n*7m  from Boston Logan International    

arriving at BOS iblelf El 

     
0,1(61:01171(C1 If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at 

(cellular) or email address ele" eneuen(n  suprem ec o u rt . go v  
.cle:031171e1 work), 
         

Please provide the names and cellphone numbers of the assigned Marshals. 

Thank you. 

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
Washington, DC 20543 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: (bX6); (b)(7XC) 

DATE: February 8, 2024 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Breyer 

Justice Breyer will be attending the Investiture of Julie Rikelman as United States Circuit Judge 
on Friday, May 10, 2024 in Boston, MA. Justice Breyer has requested USMS security support 
for the below locations and dates. 

Friday, May 10, 2024 

Security detail for Justice Breyer from:"' MA Ito the John J. 
Moakley U.S. Courthouse, One Courthouse Way, Boston, MA 02210. 
Investiture of Julie Rikelman as United States Circuit Judge beginning at 1400 
hrs. in the En Banc Courtroom on the 71h Floor. Reception will follow. 

At Event 
Conclusion Security detail for Justice Breyer from the John J. Moakley U.S Courthouse to 

(DIM: 0,1471(C1 MA 01171(C1 

  

If there are any questions or concerns, or to discuss the request, please contact me at 
cellular) or email address Perm' E4supremecourt.gov. 

If approved, please provide the name and contact number for the lead inspector. 

Thank you. 

Mel: °Seel 

 

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
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Sat, 3 Aug 2024 11:49:55 +0000 
USMS); USMS); 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
(USMS); Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS)  
Cc: 
Subject: 
2024 

crie: c:^;c:: (USMS) 

[EXTERNAL] Justice  Sotomayor  I Upcoming Travel Notification/Ron Status — 

All, 

Please see below for upcoming travel to multiple cities and countries 
consecutively. 

CONUS: 
 

 NY I 08/05/2024 - 08/07/2024 

08/05/2024 

C1Z7^.E1 : 09/03/2024 

F
b)(7)(E) 

USMS ASSISTANCE: YES 

CONUS:  
NY I 08/08/2024 - 08/11/2024 

08/05/2024 
09/03/2024 

b)(7)(E) 

USMS ASSISTANCE: NO 
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CONUS:  
Varribl:  

 Florida I 08/11/2024 - 08/15/2024   

L08/05/2024 
09/03/2024 

(b)(TXE) 

USMS ASSISTANCE: NO IYES pick up at Airport on 8/15 

CONUS: 
colrAM1:68171(E1 NY I 08/15/2024 - 09/02/2024 

\ (brim 

08/05/2024 
09/03/2024 

`:b(7XE) 

USMS ASSISTANCE: YES 

My best, 

(b)(61:01171(b):01eliFI 

(Mel: 02O1(CI:MtriliF1 

Supreme Court of the United States 
(cell) 
(desk) 
(24/7) 

ine't l@supremecourtgov 
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TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

0,1(61:01171(C1:01171(F) 

 

February 23, 2024 
 

USMS Security Assistance for Justice  Sotomayor 

Justice  Sotomayor  is requesting USMS assistance from May 16, 2024 to May 19, 2024 in New 
York. 

Please provide USMS assistance requested below, and please note 
protocol. I will provide more information when it is available. 

meannictownin 

elegiblriel:01171(5 

onmornici:ornin 

** ael(61:01171e1:0111710E1  
R8(61:0117KCI:01471(E1 

Thursday, Ma 16, 2024  
'transport from DC 0,101:0,1171e1 

  
 to NY 0,1(6131,1171(C1 

      
• USMS requested while in New York 
• vent — (private) 

o (01(61:0,1471e1 

o 
• Information to follow** 

Friday, May 17, 2024  
Event: RSP Memorial (public) 
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• RSP Memorial at SDNY at 2nd Circuit 
• Event to be at the courthouse 
• information to follow** 

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
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Saturday, May 18, 2024 
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• s inner: 

o 
• information to follow** 

Sunday, May 19, 2025  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• transport from NY me.meuc' o DC 

 
ible):01471(C1 

 
• information to follow" 

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
(cellular) or email address '(6)." "'r supremecourtgov 

 (work), Mle1:01171(C) 
  

   

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
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to NY Irplemnrimci D1(71(C) 

• inner with s.rowiei 

• transports from DC 
• USMS Requested while in New York 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

ReiriNClableNFI 

February 23, 2024 

USMS Support for Justice Sotomayor 

Justice  Sotomayor  is requesting USMS assistance from April 27, 2024 to May 2, 2024 in New 
York and Florida. 

Please provide USMS assistance requested below, and please note :C1(61: (DICI<C1: Mel( 9 

protocol. I will provide more information when it is available. 
(01(61:01171(C1:0117NEI 

inIffel: OMB 

mueoefetnernoz 

NCT
r ** 101.0,117e1.01471(E1 

T

r**

 

Saturday, April 27, 2024 

(01(61:0117KCIAIRICEI 

• information to follow** 

Sunday, April 28, 2024  
• Justice in New York 
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Monday, April 29, 2024  
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
• 

Tuesday, April 30, 2024  
• Drive to LGA 
• USMS Requested while in New York 

(bx6), (bx-ixc), (b)(7xE) 
(blelablUNCI 

miel« 

4".:101riel 

• infOrmation to JOIloW*" 

Wednesday, May 1, 2024  
• Justice in Florida 
• USMS Requested while in Florida 
• information to follow** 

Thursday, May 2, 2024  
• information to follow** 

• Drive to rb)CTXC) 
o (b)(6); 

(b)(7)(C) 
    
to  DCA  —  (b)(61:01171(b1  

   
o (b1(61:01171(b1 

 

(ted6131(1171(b1 

• 

(1,1171(E1 To be determined. 

   
(b)(61:0,1171(b1 If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at (work), 

(cellular) or email address lesuoremecourt. gov   

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
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Justice Kavanaugh 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

(bX6); (bX7XC) 

June 20, 2024 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Kavanaugh 

from Washington, DC to "'"' Delaware on 
Sunday, July 28, 2024. Justice Kavanaugh will be 0,14714b1 

DE. Justice Kavanaugh will return to Washington, DC on Sunday, August 4, 
2024. 

from July 28 — August 4, 2024. During this time period, the 
We are requesting 

I Please provide 
:o1(71(El CDIUNEI 

Marshal's assistance in Delaware as indicated below: 

cole:tremcf:(blegie • 

Sunday, July 28, 2024  
PM TBD Departs MDr6),(brxc);(brxE)  
PM TBD Arrives - DE 

July 29-August 3, 2024  
Justice in Delaware; details pending 

Sunday, August 4, 2024  
AM TBD Departs Me): 0,14714C/ 

AM TBD Arrives MD 
(b)(7)(E) DE 

I will provide more specifics on the Justice's lo 
any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
email address supremecourt.gov.  

istics as the information is received. If there are 
(work), (cellular) or 

Please provide the names and cellular numbers of the assigned Marshals. 

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
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• iblembniclablewz 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

(1*51:0*-114C1:11*-INFI 

 

June 21, 2024 
 

USMS Security Assistance for Justice  Sotomayor 

Justice  Sotomayor  is requesting USMS assistance from June 30, 2024 to July 8, 2024 in New 
York City. 

Please provide USMS assistance requested below, and please note 
memblir;c - E protocol. I will provide more information when it is available.  

0,117KC1: MIME' 

(01(61:011-11e1:011-1KEI 

Sunday, June 30, 2024 (late afternoon or evening parking)  
• transport from DC re 'we' to New York (time to be determined) 
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Monday, July 1, 2024 
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Tuesday, July 2, 2024  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Wednesday, July 3, 2024  
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
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Thursday, July 4, 2024 - Holiday  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Friday, July 5, 2024 
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Saturday, July 6, 2024  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Sunday July 7, 2024  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Monday, July 8, 2024  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• Event: Daniel  Patrick Moynihan Court House - 500 pearl Street, NYC 

- pre-program  (donc  byLLII 
o - Board meet and greet with SS (back room behind Ceremonial Courtroom on 5) blu e) 

Photos (Ceremonial Courtroom on 5 Bench) with SS in the following groups: (a) Board 
(b) Participating Judges (c) Law School Division Interns, (d) College Division Interns, and (e) 
High School Division Interns. 

o [Group photos onl and will be taken by 2d Cir Photographer] 
• rrium 
o   Mfl-i  Program begins (Ceremonial Courtroom on 5) 
o Opening Remarks -

 

o Chief Judge Livingston address and intro of Justice 
om Justice Remarks 

Q&A from interns to moderate) 
om I- Closing Remarks (Board member) (bira 
o  6"ene' o direct all guests to outside the ceremonial courtroom for reception on 5th floor] 

hii 

031(61:01171(C) 

lam7wm 

o Justice's departur 
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
I' I  legeegeit,spcd2mAYs3RY' ')-

 

 

cordially invites you to our 
Annual Reception 

featuring a Q&A vath 
Justice Sonia  Sotomayor 

Monday, July 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM 
Daniel Patrick Moynihan Court House 

500 Pearl Street, NYC 
RSVP by July 3 

This is a pease ihasnt by eviation ony 

For more information please corneal:M[61: 03:CMCI 

• Request  USMS to drive Justice  Sotomayor  to EWR — 
o r 

mealammhou-nos 

• 

0,841:0117841 (work), 

• 

• in brmation to follow' 

To be determined. 

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
(cellular) or email address supremecourt.gov 

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

(bX6);(b)(1)(C) 

June 4, 2024 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Kennedy 

Justice Kennedy will be attending 
14 and has requested USMS assistance as follows: 

 on Friday, June 
  

Friday, June 14, 2024 

Depart 
mmtct 

 (b1471(C1 

  

,c1rIlel 

Lunch 

After lunch Return 

If there are any questions or concerns, or to discuss the request, please contact me at 
cellular) or email addresser gsupremecourtgov. 

If approved, please provide the name and contact number for the assignment lead. 

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

Mle1:01171(C1:01171(F) 

 

June 10, 2024 
 

USMS Security Assistance for Justice  Sotomayor 

Justice  Sotomayor  is requesting USMS assistance from September 12, 2024 to September 19, 
2024 in New York City. 

Please provide USMS assistance requested below, and please note meabluetnerme 

M1(6):01171(C1:01171(E1 protocol. I will provide more information when it is available. 

0:«61:01171e1:01471* 

eaownemownoz 

lemownemownoz 

** (b1(61:01UNCI:01171M 

Thursday, September 12, 2024  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Friday, September 13, 2024  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Saturday, September 14, 2024 
• USMS Requested while in New York 

Time to be determined (early afternoon) 
• Tour o 402(6, 

o 
• information to follow 

Sunday, September 15, 2024  
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
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Monday, September 16, 2024  
at the  Sotomayor  School in the Bronx 

o 73 Lawrence School, Yonkers NY 
o Senator Schumer will be attending 

• information to follow** 

Tuesday, September 17, 2024  
USMS Requested while in New York 

rem 
• Location to be confirmed 
• information to follow** 

Wednesday, September 18, 2024  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Thursday, September 19, 2024  
USMS Requested while in New York 
Justice  Sotomayor  departs New York 

Time to be determined 

:b1(71(E) To be determined. 

- information to follow 

OM:01171(C1 (work), 0,101:0,117e1 

  If there are any questions  or concerns, please contact me at 
(cellular) or email addrese'  @supremecourt.gov  

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

(I*61:6*-114Clablelin 

comon(clabloun 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

(I*61:01171(Clablrairl 

 

April 16, 2024 
 

USMS Security Assistance for Justice  Sotomayor 

Justice  Sotomayor  is requesting USMS assistance from June 4, 2024 to June 5, 2024 in Albany, 
New York for the Second Circuit Conference. 

6:.(blel(Cf:(blela 

     

     
     
** demabniciammin 

      

Tuesday, June 4t", 2024 (Albany, NY) 

o DCA  to Albany oxe:nenicialenes 
 

o Departs  
eublexc) 

• USM Requested while in New York at Second Circuit Conference 
• information to follow** 

Wednesday, June 5", 2024 (Albany, NY)  
• USMS Requested while in New York at Second Circuit 
• USMS from Second Circuit event to Albany Airport 
• 

• 

o Albany to  DCA    Egaerflel  
  

o Departs         (4*61:6*-114C1 

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
(cellular) or email address Me °MCI' (bIn4  sup re mecou rt . go v 

03e1:0117NCI (work), 0,1(6): 03171(C1 

  
   

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

DATE: September 12, 2024 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Breyer 

On Saturday, October 5, Justice Breyer will travel from ""(5).""' MA to Chile with a 
flight connection in Miami. The Justice has requested USMS assistance for t e o owing: 

Saturday, October 5, 2024 

(1,1171;e1 
                

Justice Breyer lands at Miami International Airport on  ,D,(71(CLCDrilla  from Boston             
Logan and connect to departing at r.        

    to   Chile. 
while at Miami International Airport. 

If there are any questions or concerns, or to discuss the request, please contact me at 0,1e1:0,1171(C1 

     0,1161:01171(C (cellular) or email address 'ercl: supremecourtgov. 

If approved, please provide the name and contact number for the assignment lead. 

Thank you very much. 

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

FROM: (b)(61:01171(C1:0,1171(F1 

DATE: April 18, 2024 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Alito 

Justice and emmem  are expected (111(61:11,1171(b1 

NJ from Sunday, April 28, 2024 through Wednesday, May 8, 2024. While Justice andr' 
are in NJ "m 

in NJ. USMS assistance is requested lin  NJ 
as noted below. 1 will provide more information as it is received. 

April 28 — May 8, 2024 

Cle(61:(017NC 

re( 

•    for the Justice.      •  ,b)(7)(E)   
    

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
(cellular) or email addressignr.,@supremecourt.gov. 

Please provide the names and cellphone numbers of the assigned Marshals. 

Thank you. 

(01(61:10117e1 (work), (b1(61:01471(b1 

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

DATE: June 10, 2024 

SUBJECT: USMS Security Assistance for Justice  Sotomayor 

Justice  Sotomayor  is requesting USMS assistance from July 30, 2024 to August 1, 2024 in 0,1(6)31,1471(C1 

0,1(6): Oriel  
  

Please provide USMS assistance requested below, and please note : 6): (01(11(C): (1,1O1(E1 

protocol. I will provide more information when it is available. 

mcinummtnet7K5 

ebli51:0117e1:01471(5 

(Del: 011171(5 

rt (61: fleeNCIAIUKEI 

Tuesday, July 30th, 2024 

• 
0,1171(C1 

01101:01171(C1:0,117ICEI 

** 

o Departs   arrives EWR at  (1,117KEI 
  

inlaNCI 

• USMS Requested for pick up at EWR 
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Wednesday, July 31st, 2024 

• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 
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Thursday, August 1st, 2024 

• USMS Requested while in New York 
• USMS Requested for transport to LGA drop off for 
• min« 

0,1e1:0,1171(C) 

o 
o Departs at 
o 7:C1 

To be determined. 

0,1Milenel (work), If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
(cellular) or email addres supremecourt.gov  

Please provide the names and cellphone numbers of the assigned Marshals. 

Thank you. 

0,1(51:0RUNCI 

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

 USMS); (USMS) 
Cc: 
Subject: 
NJ) 
Attachments: 

CUe:itU7,Z0 

[EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance Request I Justice Alito - 5.23.24 to 5.29.24 

5-23-24 thru 5-29-24.doc 

C 

Mon, 20 May 2024 14:44:55 +0000 
Armstrong, Jennifer (USMS); 

USMS); 
(USMS);  

USMS, 

Please see the attached assistance request. Please note that the departure date from New Jersey is 
subject to change. Don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions. 

Best regards, 

:cue: it1Z7:ZC;; 

Supreme Court of the United States Police 
One First Street, NE 
Washin ton, DC 20543 
(O 
(C) 
cue: 
cu supremecourtgov 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 
United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No 
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(b)(7)(E) • 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: c 61 0,1171(C1:01171(F1 

DATE: May 20, 2024 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice Alito 

Justice and ' 1' 1' are expected'  MeinMCI 

NJ from Thursday, May 23, 2024 through Wednesday, May 29, 2024. While Justice and 
 (We MUM  are in New Jersey       

in New Jersey. USMS assistance is requested for 
wem as noted below. I will provide more information as it is received. 

May 23 — May 29, 2024 
for the Justice. 

•  (b)(7)(E)    
     

            
If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me are"bee' 
(cellular) or email addressimPresupremecourt.gov. 

(work), Iroxeue-nei 

  

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
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Thursday, August 15th, 2024 
• rn 

arrives 
o Depart arrives JFK 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

ON61:MIUNCI:MiriliF1 

 

June 10, 2024 
 

USMS Security Assistance for Justice  Sotomayor 

Justice  Sotomayor  is requesting USMS assistance from August 15, 2024 to September 3, 2024 in 
ibuenemci 

Please provide USMS assistance requested below, and please note 
protocol. I will provide more information when it is available. 

M1(51:01171(C1:01PREI 

51:mum:mum 

manwrimanwrioz 

** (01(61:01171e1:0111710E1 

• USMS Requested for pick up at EWR 
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

ael(61:01171(C1:01171(E1 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 
United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No 
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Friday, August 16, 2024 

• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Saturday, August 17, 2024 

• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Sunday, August 18, 2024 

• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Monday, August 19, 2024 

• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Tuesday, August 20, 2024 

• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Wednesday, August 21, 2024, 

• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Thursday, August 22, 2024 

• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Friday, August 23, 2024 

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
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Saturday, August 24, 2024 

• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Sunday, August 25, 2024 

• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Monday, August 26, 2024  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Tuesday, August 27, 2024 

• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

N‘ ednesday, August 28, 2024 
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Thursday, August 29, 2024  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Friday, August 30, 2024  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Saturday, August 31, 2024 
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
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Sunday, September 1, 2024  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Monday, September 2, 2024 (holiday)  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Tuesday, September 3, 2024  
• USMS Requested while in New York 

SS Departs to DC — time to be determined 
• information to follow** 

MUM To be determined. 

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
(cellular) or email address'le,suoremecourt.gov 

 (work), reainexci 

    

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
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Please .rovide USMS assistance requested below, and please note 
protocol. I will provide more information when it is available.  

m(M:11,1171(c1:01171(Et 

TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

(b)(61:11*71(C1:01171C1 
 

June 10, 2024 
 

USMS Security Assistance for Justice  Sotomayor 

Justice  Sotomayor  is requesting USMS assistance from August 3, 2024 to August 7, 2024 in 
New York City. 

Cb1461:01171(C1:01171M 

1(61:01171(CI:O*71fEl 

** M1(61:01171(C1:01171M 

Saturday, August 3, 2024 
MIME) 

0M61:0*-INCI 

o Deportee' 
    
 arrives LGA at        

o 
• USMS Requested for pick up at LGA 
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Sunday, August 4th, 2024  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Monday, August 5th, 2024  
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
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eve opmen • irec or 

• i« formation to follow** 

Bronx Children's  Museum 
(bX6);(b)(7XC) 

031(61:01117e1 (work), M1(51:01171(C1 

Tuesday, Au2ust 6th, 2024  
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• information to follow** 

Wednesday, Au2ust 7th , 2024 
• USMS Requested while in New York 
• HOLD for event: Bronx Children's Museum 

To be determined. 

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
(cellular) or email address 6/.0117e/.01171e1  supremecourt. gov 

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

DATE: September 10, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice  Sotomayor 

Justice  Sotomayor  is requesting USMS assistance with an upcoming trips in 
@X6); @X7XC) IL. 

:b)(6): (b)(7)(C) and 

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

protocol. I will provide more information when it is available. 

'',b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

October 14, 2022 
. .;',5): (b)(7)(C) details pending. 

October 15, 2022 
II,X7XE) • Lunch at TBD; details pending. 

October 16, 2022 
• Details pending 

October 17, 2022 
• @ME) details pending. 

October 18, 2022 
update to follow 

• Afternoon - Update to follow 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the 
United States, and are not "agency records" under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No 
such records may be disclosed without the prior written approval of the Marshal of the Supreme 
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October 21, 2022 
• HOLD — Travel to NY 

o :bX7XE) 

October 19, 2022 
• Event in the ((1b'., — Update to follow    

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)?)(E) o HOLD — Travel to 
• II,X7XE) 

October 20, 2022 
• Events in (b)(6): (bfflc, details pending. 

October 22, 2022 
• Update to follow 

October 23, 2022 
• Drive request to be submitted from NY to DC 

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at 
(cellular) or email address Mee). supremecourt.gov 

IbX7e) (work), (bX6): (I,X7Xcl 

 

   

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

2024-USMS-001023 123 of 133 FINAL 



TO: JSD Duty Inspector 
U. S. Marshals Service 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

IbX6): (b)(7)(C): (b)FXF) 

September 16, 2022 

USMS Support for Justice Sotomayor 

Justice  Sotomayor  is requesting USMS assistance with an upcoming trips in (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

protocol. I will provide more information when it is available. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

Saturday, November 19, 2022 
• X7XE) 

 
details pending. 

November 20-24, 2022 
(0(6): (bWie) 

• Updates to follow. 

Friday, November 25, 2022 
(b)(7)(E) • details pending. 

• 
If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me ate r" I (work), 
(cellular) or email address M,bmc). @supremecourt.gov   

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

:bX6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

October 26, 2022 

SUBJECT: USMS Support for Justice  Sotomayor 

Justice  Sotomayor  is requesting USMS assistance with an upcoming trip t 

Please provide USMS assistance as noted below, 
protocol. I will provide more information when it is available. 

X6); @X7e) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7XP 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

Saturday, December 10, 2022 
@X7XE) 
    
 (b)(7)(E)  details pending. 
   

December 11-31, 2022 
• (bX6): (bX7Xcl 

• Updates to follow. 

January 1, 2023 
@)(6); owe) 

• Updates to follow. 

January 2, 2023 

• 
• 

• 

• 7b)(7)(E) details pending.  • :b)(7XE) 

   
(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) If there are any questions or concerns, please contact me at b»"b' (work).  

(cellular) or email address mew); psupremecourtgov 

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
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11-19-2022 thru 11-25-2022.doc 

USMS1; l(b)(6): (b)(7e): USMS/ ib)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F=.),USMS., :b)(7)(E) 

1(
b)(7)(E) 

:b)(6):(b)(7)(c):(b)(7)(F) 

usms.doj.gov> To: 
Cc: 

psupremecourt.gov> From:  b)(6) (bee) (b)(7)(F) 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 4:20 PM 

(USMS (b)(7)(E) 
:b)(6): (b)(7e): (b)(7)(F) @supremecourt.gov>; 

11-19-2022 thru 11-25-

 

(b)(7e) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

b)(7)(E) (USMS) 
(0(6): (b)(7)(C): ,b)(7)(E) 

i

b)(7)(F)  b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 1(13)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 
RE: USMS Assistance Request; Justice  Sotomayor 
Friday, October 14, 2022 11:12:54 AM 
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
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ  Sotomayor 
DATE(S): November. 19-25, 2022 
LOCATION:  b)(5)(b' INY 
ASSIGNED: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 
CIRCUIT: 2nd 
DISTRICT: S/NY 
SECURITY LEVEL 
Contact Info:  

r
b)(6) (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b) 7XE) 

ffiusdoj.gov 
13)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
Regards, 
(0(5): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: (b)(6): (b)(7e) 

i
b)(6).(b)(7),›.(b)(7),F, pusdoj.gov 

mewxcpsupremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: USMS Assistance Request; Justice  Sotomayor; 
2022.doc 
I removed Illinois from the introduction- my apologies. 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
(b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(C) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(O)  pX6): (3)MP 

(OPS)  
This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United 
States, and are not "agency records" under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No such records 
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.1-19-2022 thru 11-25-2022.doc (b)(7e) 

From: (b)(5): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 6:16 PM    To:  b)(7)(E) @usdoJ.gov)  t ee)  

  
 @usdoj.gov>        

(@usdoj.gov)  ibexE, 
     b)(7)(E)   

@usdoj.gov>; 
 

Cc:    (b)(6). (b)Oe): (be)(F)            
l(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(i)(F) eusdoj.gov) <toe (b)(7e):  (b)(7)(F) Fusdoj.gov>; (b)(7)(E) 

 
l(b)(7)(E) 

  psupremecourt.gov>;lbX5)•  (b)(7e). (b)FXF) psuoremecourt.gov>; :b)(6): (b)(7e): 
:bee)         

b)(6) (b) e) (be )(F)  supremecourt.gov> 

Subject: USMS Assistance Request; Justice  Sotomayor, 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached USMS assistance request. 
Kind Retards, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(O) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(OPS) (be). (b)(7)(C) 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United 
States, and are not "agency records" under 5 U.S.C. § 552 or similar state statutes. No such records 
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Pusdoj.gov 

(6)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

I

R

 (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

egards, 

C: 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

usdoj.gov b,6): (b)(7)(C):  (b)(7)(F) 

From: @supremecourt.gov> (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

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
DATE(S): Oct. 14-19 & Oct. 21-23, 2022  
LOCATION:  l (b)(6) (b)(7e) NY and (b)(6) (b)(7e) IL  
ASSIGNED:  X6) (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (NY) and 

i
bx6) (bee) (b)(7)(F) (IL) 

CIRCUIT: 2nd  and 7th 
DISTRICT: S/NY and N/IL 
SECURITY LEVEL: 
Contact Info: 
l
b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) usdoj.gov 

:b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 

(b)(7)(E) 

Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2022 8:37 AM 
To: (USMS) 
Cc:i(b)(7)(E) 

@ usms doj.gov>; 
b;(7)(E) l@supremecourt.goy>; FX6) (b)(e) (b)(7e) 

@supremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance Requested ; Justice  Sotomayor,  10/14 - 10/23; 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6}: (b).7}tC): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(7)(E) 

b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

~@usms.doj.gov> 

psupremecourt.gov>; 

(b)(7)(E) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(b)(7)(E) 

    

.b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) l(b)(7)(E) 

 

(USMS1;  .1,)(,?):C)(7)(C): 

(b)(7)(E) 

 

(b)(7)(E) b)(6). (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) :b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

Daniel (USMS1 
RE: USMS Assistance Requested ; Justice  Sotomayor,  10/14 - 10/23; 
Thursday, September 15, 2022 9:46:30 PM 
10-14-2022 thru 10-23-2022.doç 

USMS11(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 
    
 USMS       

(b)(7)(F) (b
, ),(,6„ Ub)(7)(C):   113)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6): (b)(7e) 

Good Day Chiefs, 
Please see the attached USMS assistance request. 
Best Regards, 
:b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
.b)(7)(F) 
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I(USMSI 

}bee> 11;b)(7)(E) 1(0(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) tb)(6): (6)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) •(6)(6):,  (b)(7)(C): I  (usms1 
RE: USMS Assistance; 11/11-11/14; Florida 
Monday, October 17, 2022 11:03:02 AM 

:b)(7)(E) From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

[USMS/1(*(6): (bee): (bee)  (USNISI 
b)(6). (bee). (b)(7)(F) b)(7)(E) 

This e-mail is in response to your security request. After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this request meets the criteria for security. Please review the assignment for this 
security request. 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ  Sotomayor 
DATE(S): November 11-14, 2022 
LOCATION: 6)(6): (b)(7)(C) FL 
ASSIGNED: :be): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

CIRCUIT: 11 
DISTRICT: S/FL 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

16)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 
 @usdoj.gov 

Regards,   
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Assistant Chief Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 
Office of Protective Operations 
C: :b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

   pusdoj.gov   b)(6): (b)(7)(C):  (b)(7)(F)   
        
From:  b)(6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F) psupremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 2:43 PM 
To: (b)(7e ) (USMS) 
Cc: bX7)(E) usms.doj.gov>; 

(b)(7)(E) @usms.doj.gov> 
:b)(7)(E) 

< bm,e) psupremecourt.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) @supremecourt.gov>;     p  su  premecou rt.gov>; lb)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) psupremecourt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance; 11/11-11/14; Florida 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached assistance request. 
V/R, 

(b)(6); 
'b)(7)(C); 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(C) 1(0(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(O) :be): (b)(7e) 

(OPS) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

This record, and all records created in response to it, are records of the Supreme Court of the United 
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ebX6); (b)ne): 0,X7XF) tb)D:lbx-7e); tUSMS);Kbe  

From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Ipme) 
(I,X7Xcl; 

USMS1 
X7XE) 10,X6); 0,X7XC); 0,X7XF) 

; kX6); 0,X7e): ral5à; Ifb»): 03)171(C): fUSMS1 
RE: USMS Assistance; Justice Sotomayor;km,,I[2.10.22 - 1.2.23 
Friday, November 18, 2022 4:45:24 PM 
12-10-2022 thru 01-02-2023.doç 

    
JSMS;I(I,X5);  (I,X7Xc); (bX7XF) ((USMS); 

     
10,X6); 0,X7e); (b)(7)(9  X7XE)           

f USMS1; 
x7xE)  

To: IUSMS) rx7xE) bX7XE) 

supremecourt.gov>; kx6): 
X7XC); 

(bX7XE) Kr) supremecourt.gov> rox6): (onc): rox-ix9 

This e-mail is in response to your security request After reviewing the request, it has been 
determined that this event meets the criteria for on-site security. Please review the assignments 
for this security request 
3 separate segments: 
REQUESTOR: SCOTUS PD for SCJ  Sotomayor 
DATE(S): December 10-22, 2022 
LOCATION.  1").'  , NY 
ASSIGNED: 
CIRCUIT: 2nd 
DISTRICT: S/NY 
SECURITY LEVEL 
DATE(S): December 23-27, 2022 
LOCATION: x6). (bx7x.) NY 
ASSIGNED: 
CIRCUIT: 2nd 
DISTRICT: S/NY 
DATE(S):  December 28-Janurary 2, 2023 
LOCATION: NY 
ASSIGNED: 
CIRCUIT: 2nd 
DISTRICT: S/NY 
Contact Information: 
0,M; (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

_,usdoj.gov  

re);  (I,X7Xcl; (bX7XF) 
 @usdoj.gov 

kusdoj.gov 
     (bX6); (b)Ch(c); (I,X7XF)  
    

Regards, 
tX6); (I,X7XC): 

TifFl 

Respectfully, 
(bX6); (I,X7)(c); (I,X7XF) 

Assistant Chie 

Assistant  Chie  Inspector 
United States Marshals Service 
Judicial Security Division 

(bX7XC) 

(bX7XC): (I,X7XF) Le*, usd oj.gov 

ewe) 

(bX6); (bX7Xc); (I,X7XF) 

ibX6); @We); 0,X7XF) 

X6); (bX7Xcl: (bX7XF) 

C 

From eX7XC): (I,X7XF) supremecourt.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:07 PM 

@usms.doj.gov> 
(bx7x.) Cc: i@usms.doj.gov>; (bX7XE) 
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(USMS) <Pe' (b)(7e' (b)(7"Ftousms.doj.gov> 

12.10.22 - 1.2.23 (b)(7e) 

psupremecourt.gov>; bx6).(bex ).(b)(7)(F) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] USMS Assistance; Justice  Sotomayor 
Chiefs, 
Please see the attached. 
Gratefully, 

b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(C) ro)lbl‘ 

(O) :be): (b)(7)(C) 

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
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